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St Michael's Anglican Church (former
Mogqgill State School)

Key details
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Lot plan

Key dates
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At 3407 Moggill Road, Moggill, Queensland 4070
School

Victorian 1860-1890

L1 _RP108203

Local Heritage Place Since — 17 May 2013
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(A) Historical; (B) Rarity; (D) Representative; (G) Social

The former Moggill State School was constructed in 1866 and was the first school established in the Moggill
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district. The small timber school building was constructed after the Department of Public Instruction received a
petition from the Moggill community requesting the establishment of a school. The school building has had
several additions made to it over its history. As the Moggill State School expanded new buildings were erected
on the site. In 1966 the Anglican Church purchased the original school building and shifted it to its present
location on the adjacent block. The former school building was dedicated on the 14 July, 1968 and was the first
Anglican Church in Moggill and was named St. Michael and All Angels’ Church.

History

Much of the land in the Moggill district was cleared through logging, thus opening the way for farming. Dairy
farms were established in the Moggill district throughout the late nineteenth century. Crops such as arrowroot,
potatoes and corn were planted to provide extra income for dairy farmers. Livestock and poultry farms were also
established in the district. Pineapple farms were an important feature of the Moggill landscape. As the population
gradually increased in the district, the need for certain services arose. By 1866 the district had a post office and a
cemetery.

As with many of Brisbane’s schools, the Moggill State School was constructed as a result of a petition from the
community to the Department of Public Instruction requesting the establishment of a school for the isolated rural
district. This was supported and in 1865 the contract for the construction of a school and teacher’s residence at
Moggill was signed by builders Batten and Francis. The estimated cost was £290.

The newly erected school was opened on the 12 February 1866 with an enrolment of 53 students. The modest
timber school building was built at a time when the Queensland Government was necessitating the
establishment of primary schools. With the creation of the Education Act of 1860 an increase in school
construction occurred throughout the state. Local communities were able to apply for a new school provided that
a small portion of the construction funds were raised by the community and the design of the school followed the
guidelines set down by the government. Under this act the new school at Moggill was constructed as a National
School.

In 1873 the school was described by the school inspector as such:

The school room is 34ft long by 17 ft wide with porch at each end... The walls are weatherboard with hardwood
studding, no lining, floor hardwood, joists resting on courses of stone, stone steps to porches, roof shingles, no
lining, no spouting.

The teacher’s residence was constructed to the west of the school and a split rail fence surrounded the teacher’s
residence and garden. In 1888 Tenders were called by the Department of Public Instruction for the construction
of a separate kitchen and a covered-way at the entrance to the school. In 1897 further improvements were made
to the school with a new verandah, painting and general repairs carried out on the building. Further repairs were
carried out in 1914.

In October, 1923 it was recognised by the community that the school building was in urgent need of further
maintenance. In a letter sent to the Minister of Public Works, W. Forgan-Smith M.L.A it was stated that
“Recommendations have been forwarded to you for repairs to the State School at Moggill. This building is in a
very bad way, and it is many, many years since it has had any attention” Ln response to the request for
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improved maintenance for the Moggill school the Department of Public Works reported:

This school building is 36’ x18’, with a 6’.6” wide veranda to front only and a 10’ x 8’ entrance porch
to eastern end. The walls, which are unlined, are 11'.6” high from the floor to top of plate. The
ceiling, which is coved is lined but not painted.

The room is lighted by four (4) of six (6)ft. by two (2)ft. single casement sashes in front or s.wall,
three (3) ditto in n.wall, and one (1) ditto in w wall, with a door to front and E end only.

The lighting and ventilation is by no means good as the unlined walls are age darkened, the ceiling
age stained and the windows unsuitable and misplaced, inasmuch as the scholars are seated in
their own light.

A considerable improvement would be effected were the walls lined, ceiling and external work
painted, windows of the modern type placed in end walls and a verandah added. 2

The estimated cost for the improvements was £283.90. Although deferred for a year the new work had been
carried out by 1925. The installation of large windows in the gabled walls at the north and the south ends was in
accordance with the Department of Public Instruction’s principle of maximising the amount of natural southern
light let into the classroom in this period. The addition of a verandah on the northern side of the building enlarged
the school and played a role in cooling the building.

The teacher’s residence had had a history of being plagued by white ants. Several attempts had been made to
repair the house. In September 1935, however, the house was destroyed by fire. The residence was never
rebuilt as it was deemed that the poor enrolment numbers (25 for 1935) did not justify the outlay to construct
another teacher’s residence.

The original Moggill State School building served the Moggill community in an educational role until the 1960s.
As enrolment numbers increased more educational facilities were constructed on the site. In 1966 the land
adjacent to the school was purchased by the Anglican Church. The 1966 the school building was also bought
and was shifted to the new site. The old school was converted into an Anglican Church. On the 14 July 1968 it
was dedicated as St. Michaels and All Angel's Anglican Church. A new wing was constructed to the east of the
original building. As the first Anglican Church in the district, St. Michaels and All Angel's Church has served the
Moggill Anglican community since the 1960s and as such is important to many of the community.

The interior and exterior of the 1866 building remains relatively intact and the history of the building can be easily
read. The former Moggill State School is important to the Moggill community as it provided education to the
children of the district for one-hundred years.

Statement of significance
Relevant assessment criteria

This is a place of local heritage significance and meets one or more of the local heritage criteria under the
Heritage planning scheme policy of the Brisbane City Plan 2014. It is significant because:
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Historical
CRITERION A

The place is important in demonstrating the evolution or pattern of the city's or local area’s history
as the first school built in the Moggill district it is important in demonstrating the increased settlement in the

farming area in the 1860s and the growing community's need for education for their children.

Rarity
CRITERION B

The place demonstrates rare, uncommon or endangered aspects of the city’s or local area’s cultural heritage

as a rare example of a timber National School built in 1866.

Representative
CRITERION D

The place is important in demonstrating the principal characteristics of a particular class or classes of cultural
places

as a timber school constructed in 1866 it retains design elements set down by the Queensland Government in

the construction of school buildings in this period.

Social
CRITERION G

The place has a strong or special association with the life or work of a particular community or cultural group for
social, cultural or spiritual reasons

as the first school in Mogagill built in 1866 it has been an educational centre for the community for one hundred-
years since; from 1968 it has served the Anglican congregation’s spiritual needs as St. Michael's and All Angel's
Church and continues to do so.
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Note: This citation has been prepared on the basis of evidence available at the time including an external
examination of the building. The statement of significance is a summary of the most culturally important aspects
of the property based on the available evidence, and may be re-assessed if further information becomes
available. The purpose of this citation is to provide an informed evaluation for heritage registration and
information. This does not negate the necessity for a thorough conservation study by a qualified practitioner,
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before any action is taken which may affect its heritage significance.
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